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From: Floyd, Kandi M. <KFloyd@tecoenergy.com>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 2:59 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Rick Moses; 'Ansley Watson, JR.; Brown, Paula K;; Elisabeth Draper
Subject: Docket No. 110320-GU Quarterly Report
Attachments: PGS CIBSR Report_3rd.pdf i
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b. Docket No. 110320-GU Petition for approval of Cast Iron / Bare Steel Pipe Replacement Rider (CI/BSR), by
Peoples Gas System
c. Peoples Gas System
d. Total of 2 pages
e. The attached document is the third quarter cast iron / bare steel replacement progress report for Peoples
Gas System
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TECS

PEOPLES GAS

October 18, 2013

ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 110320-GU Petition for approval of Cast Iron / Bare Steel
Pipe Replacement Rider (Rider CI/BSR), by Peoples Gas System

Dear Ms. Cole:
Enclosed for filing on behalf of Peoples Gas System and in accordance with

Order No. PSC-12-0476-TRF-GU, please find the quarterly progress report for
replacement of cast iron / bare steel facilities during third quarter 2013.

Sincerely,

Fomasx Ny~
Kandi Floyd

Manager, State Regulatory
Peoples Gas System

Enclosure

cc:  Rick Moses, Chief, Safety Bureau
Ansley Watson



Month/Year No.

Activity Work Order
Division Location

Peoples Gas System
Docket No. 110320-GU
July - September 2013 Quarterty Report
Cast Iron / Bare Steel Re

Asset Type

Retirement
Unit Size

Juk13 01 DADE - BROWARD 37600 01 Mains - Steel Cast IrorvBare Stesl Main R
Juk-13 NE 10th Ave from 127th to 135th St__|01 - DADE - BROWARD |37600 01 Mains - Steel Casl Iron/Bare Sleel Main R
Juk1 12104 Stfrom 1B A/S o Deimarte |03~ ST PETERSBURG |37 Cast Iron/Bare Steel Main R
Aug-13 NW 18th Ave. C 1. & galv. repl. Cast iron/Bare Steel Main R
Aug 1 Oid Bradenton Rd Ph | YR 2013 Cast iror/Bare Steel Main R
Aug-13 Old Bradenton Rd Ph | YR 2013 Cast Iron/Bare Sleel Main R
Aug-13 T Cast iron/Bare Steel Main R
Aug-13 D0011610 |RET SERVICE LINES - BARE STEEL 01 - DADE - BROWARD Cast iron/Bare Steel Main R
Aug D0011610 STEEL RD_|38000 01 Cast iron/Bare Steel Main R
Aug- D0011610 CE TEEL - 01 Cast iron/Bare Steel Main R
Aug-1 DOO C TEEL Cast iron/Bere Steel Main R Aug-
-13 DOO1 C S TEEL Cast lron/Bare Steel Main R Aug-
| AugF1s DOOT 1 CH STEEL Cast Iron/Bare Steel Main R Aug 1
Aug-1 DO0028 CE TEEL 38000 02 Cast lron/Bare Steel Main R Aug-
[ Aug13 DO002873 CE TEEL , 38000 02 - 02 Cast iron/Bare Steel Main R 1 STEEL Aug-
Aug-13 DO000420 ICE | TEEL ST PETERSBURG_ | 38000 03 Cast Iron/Bare Steel Main R -1/4 STEEL PE Aug-
[ Aug1s D0002174 CE TEEL |04 - ORLANDO Cast iron/Bare Steei Main R /4 STEEL PE Aug-
Aug-1 DO002749 CE TEEL |06 - JACKSONVILLE __| 38000 06 Services Lines - Steel |01 - 06 Cast Iron/Bare Steel Main R 3/4 STEEL PE Aug-
Aug-1 DO002758 ICE | STEEL |08 38000 08 Services Lines - Steel |01 - 08 Cast iron/Bare Stesl Main R 172 STEEL | Aug-13
Aug- D0002758 CE | TEEL 38000 08 Services Lines - Steel |01 - 08 Cast Iron/Bare Steel Main R 3/4 STEEL Aug13
L D0002758 CE! STEEL 38000 08 Services Lines - Steel [01 - 08 Cast iron/Bare Steel Main R 1-1/4 STEEL Aug13
Aug-13 DO028477 ton F 37600 11 Mains - Steel 0 ron/Bare Steel Main R 4 STEEL Aug13
Aug1 DO000420 SERVICE STEEL |03 - ST PETERSBURG | 38002 03 Service Lines - Plastic |01 iron/Bare Steel Main R 1-1/4 PLASTIC Aug13
ep-1: D0002511 ICE | TEEL 38000 09 Services Lines - Steel | 01 iron/Bare Steel Main R 1-1/4 STEEL ep-13
Sep-13 D0002811 I ICE STEEL 38000 09 Services Lines - Steel |01 - 09 Cast iron/Bare 3/4 STEEL op-1:
ep-13 D0002911_|RET SERVICE TEEL 38000 09 Services Lines - Steel |01 - 09 Cast iron/Bare Steel Main R 1STEEL ep-

Month Miles Replaced

—

Other

July 0.66 0.62 0.00
August 213 047 0.04
Seplember 019 0.00 0.00

ot 298 110 0.04]






